From: Abdulfatah, Ihab

To: Pat Wozinski; asulkowski@nobleenviro.com
Cc: Gaspari, Bill
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Please Respond: Technical Deficiency Letter for Minor Modification Application
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 3:44:00 PM
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Dear Alex Sulkowski

Pursuant to 25 Pa. Code Section 273.232(b)(5), the daily cover shall be consistent with the
waste acceptance plan for the facility. The submitted response does not contain any
documentation proving that the proposed ADCs are consistent with the waste acceptance
plan. For each ADC material proposed, please provide a copy of the section of the approved
waste acceptance plan or a copy of a permit condition which confirms that the facility is
authorized to accept the waste material. The documentation should be specific to each
material. Statement such as “WSLF believes the material is consistent with its waste
acceptance plan” is not verifiable and cannot be accepted by the Department.

If you have any questions please contact me.

Thanks
lhab

Ihab Abdulfatah, P.E.
Environmental Engineer
Waste Management Program
Phone: 412.442.5204
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DEP is now accepting permit and authorization applications, as well as other documents
and correspondence, electronically through the OnBase Electronic Forms Upload tool.
Please use the link below to view the webpage, get instructions, and submit documents:
https://www.dep.pa.gov/DataandTools/Pages/Application-Form-Upload.aspx

From: Pat Wozinski <pwozinski@baigroupllc.com>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 10:18 AM
To: Thomason, Sarah <sthomason@pa.gov>
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Cc: Abdulfatah, Ihab <iabdulfata@pa.gov>; Gaspari, Bill <wigaspari@pa.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Please Respond: Technical Deficiency Letter for Minor Modification
Application

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing
button in Qutlook.

Thab, Bill,

We are ready to resubmit the technical deficiency response discussed below. However, we are unable to
respond via OnBase without a PIN. Can a PIN be provided for this response? Thanks

Patrick Wozinski, P.E.
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BAI Group
366 Walker Drive
Suite 300
State College, PA 16801
(814) 238-2060

www.baigroupllc.com

From: Thomason, Sarah <sthomason@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 2:36 PM

To: Alex Sulkowski <asulkowski@nobleenviro.com>

Cc: planning@rostraver.us; wcplanning@co.westmoreland.pa.us; Pat Wozinski
<pwozinski@baigroupllc.com>; Abdulfatah, Ihab <iabdulfata@pa.gov>; Gaspari, Bill
<wigaspari@pa.gov>

Subject: Please Respond: Technical Deficiency Letter for Minor Modification Application

Alex Sulkowski,

Please find attached a technical deficiency letter related to the minor permit modification
application that was submitted by Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC, for Alternative Daily
Covers at the Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, located in Rostraver Township, Westmoreland
County. The Authorization Number for the application is 1499894, and the Permit [.D. Number
is 100277.

Please confirm receipt of the letter by responding to this email. Carbon-copied recipients
are not expected to reply.

Thank you,
Sarah Thomason | Clerical Assistant 2
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Department of Environmental Protection

Southwest Regional Office | Waste Management Program
400 Waterfront Drive | Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745
She/Her | 412.442.4125 | www.dep.pa.gov

DEP accepts permit and authorization applications, as well as other documents and
correspondence, electronically through ePermitting and Public Upload with Electronic
Payment.

Please use the link below to view the webpage, get instructions, and submit documents:

https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dep/data-and-tools/electronic-submissions.html

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information transmitted is intended only for the
person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any use of
this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in error,
please send a reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all computers.
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